From: Vallejo, Tony

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Cc: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Knight, Marvin; Vallejo, Tony

Subject: Chevron USA Inc. 2RF-107 Recycle Facility - HHNM Section 2 Recycle Unit #1 & 2
Date: Thursday, June 28, 2018 8:38:50 AM

Attachments: P18-0004-000-001-JDB-Edits-Rev3.pdf

Good morning Brad,
This email is to submit the information to NMOCD for the Hayhurst NM Section 2 Recycle facility
for the recycling units #1 & #2 (2RF-107). Detailed information below:

Recycle unit #1
e As-built drawing — attached document (Includes both recycle units)

e GPS Coordinates: 32.066447, -104.164833

e Construction start date: 7/2/2018

e Commissioning date: 7/18/2018. If you wish to attend, please email or call so | can ensure this
date has not changed.

Recycle unit #2
e As-built drawing — attached document (Includes both recycle units)
e GPS Coordinates: 32.066447, -104.164608
e Construction start date: 7/16/2018
e Commissioning date: 7/31/2018. If you wish to attend, please email or call so | can ensure this
date has not changed.

Please contact me if you need more information or have questions regarding this addition to the 1RF-11.
My apologies for sending so late prior to construction!

Thank you,

Tony Vallejo
HES Specialist - Factory Performance Support
Chevron MCBU

6301 Deauville Blvd/N3210
Midland, Tx 79706

0:432-687-7524

C: 325-450-1413

jvallejo@chevron.com
)

Bl

Safety is as simple as ABC - Always Be Careful
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